

Before each meeting, find your row and enter your updates. Please highlight your report-out in **yellow** (or any other **bright color**) if you would like to expand on your comments verbally in the meeting.

<b>Division/Area and Rep(s)</b>	<p><b>Announcements:</b> News from your constituents and/or updates from committees.</p> <p><b>Concerns:</b> What questions or concerns are top of mind in your area?</p> <p><b>Kudos:</b> Compliments, brags, highlights and good news.</p>
---------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

# Academic Senate Report-Outs

Monday, 10.04.2021

<p><b>Academic Senate Officers</b></p> <p>Cheryl Jaeger Balm, Mary Pape, So Kam Lee</p>	<p>Here's a link to a 30-minute podcast episode from Vox on Biden's plan for 2 years of free community college nationwide: <b>Free College for Everyone!</b> Sept. 24, 2021; <a href="https://megaphone.link/VMP7100339320">https://megaphone.link/VMP7100339320</a>. I learned that 80% of students who enter community college plan to earn a Bachelor's degree, but less than 14% actually do.</p>
<b>Associate Members</b>	
<b>APASA</b>	
<p><b>BFSA</b></p> <p>Glynn Wallis</p>	<p>Will meet this week</p>
<b>DALA</b>	
<p><b>DASG</b></p> <p>Adel Burieva, Dimitri Yanovskyi</p>	<p>We haven't met yet</p> <p>Request for updates on Affordable Housing</p>

A PDF of this report will be sent to the Executive and Associate Members after the meeting and will be attached to the publicly posted meeting minutes.

Before each meeting, find your row and enter your updates. Please highlight your report-out in **yellow** (or any other **bright color**) if you would like to expand on your comments verbally in the meeting.

<p><b>Division/Area and Rep(s)</b></p>	<p><b>Announcements:</b> News from your constituents and/or updates from committees.</p> <p><b>Concerns:</b> What questions or concerns are top of mind in your area?</p> <p><b>Kudos:</b> Compliments, brags, highlights and good news.</p>
----------------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<p><b>Professional Development</b> Dawn Lee</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The latest monthly professional development newsletters for Classified Professionals and Faculty are out (see your inbox)!</li> <li>• Conference and travel funds applications are open. Please review the timeline for application review at the bottom of the newsletter.</li> </ul>
<p><b>Office of Equity, Social Justice, and Multicultural Education</b> Tabia Lee</p>	<p><b>Fall 2021 I.D.E.A. Define and Apply Workshops</b></p> <p>We invite you to collaborate with Dr. Tabia Lee (Preferred Name: Lee, Pronouns: She/Her/Hers), De Anza’s new Faculty Director for the Office of Equity, Social Justice, and Multicultural Education, to define and apply important I.D.E.A. concepts (i.e., Identity and Inclusion, Diversity, Equity and Equality, Access and Acceptance). Collective definitions lead to greater support for collective action. Let’s get started on working together to define what I.D.E.A. means to De Anza and share strategies and tools to elevate I.D.E.A. in our individual classrooms and learning community spaces. We hope to see you at our workshops; after registering you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the Zoom meeting.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• October 14, 2021 3:30-5:00 PM - Getting Started on Defining and Applying <b>Identity</b> and <b>Inclusion</b> at De Anza</li> <li>• October 21, 2021 3:30-5:00 PM – Getting Started on Defining and Applying <b>Diversity</b> at De Anza</li> <li>• October 28, 2021 3:30-5:00 PM – Getting Started on Defining and Applying <b>Equity</b> and <b>Equality</b> at De Anza</li> <li>• November 4, 2021 3:30-5:00 PM – Getting Started on Defining and Applying <b>Access</b> and <b>Acceptance</b> at De Anza</li> </ul> <p>I.D.E.A. Define and Apply Virtual Workshops Fall 2021 Quick Registration Link: <a href="https://bit.ly/3menphr">https://bit.ly/3menphr</a></p>

A PDF of this report will be sent to the Executive and Associate Members after the meeting and will be attached to the publicly posted meeting minutes.

Before each meeting, find your row and enter your updates. Please highlight your report-out in **yellow** (or any other **bright color**) if you would like to expand on your comments verbally in the meeting.

<b>Division/Area and Rep(s)</b>	<p><b>Announcements:</b> News from your constituents and/or updates from committees.</p> <p><b>Concerns:</b> What questions or concerns are top of mind in your area?</p> <p><b>Kudos:</b> Compliments, brags, highlights and good news.</p>
---------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<b>Administrative Liaison</b> Lydia Hearn	Remember that the Bookstore is transitioning to a third-party vendor on October 21. If you get your Winter book orders in by Oct. 20, you can follow the same process as you always have. If you wait until Oct. 21, you will need to follow the new process (training to come in the future.)
<b>Classified Senate</b>	
<b>FA</b> Mary Donahue	
<b>Committee Reports</b>	
<b>IPBT</b> Mary Pape	Onboarding by defining what funds can be used for what needed resources. Laying out our goals and calendar for this year: prioritize hiring positions by end of Fall quarter and allocate resources soon thereafter. We will be updating program review directions with potential due date late Winter quarter.
<b>APBT</b> Shagun Kaur	Next meeting on October 26, 2021 [2-3:30 p.m.] <a href="#">Zoom Link</a>
<b>Shared governance taskforce</b> Mary Pape, So Kam Lee	SGTF is placing the finishing touches on initial proposal.

A PDF of this report will be sent to the Executive and Associate Members after the meeting and will be attached to the publicly posted meeting minutes.

Before each meeting, find your row and enter your updates. Please highlight your report-out in yellow (or any other bright color) if you would like to expand on your comments verbally in the meeting.

<p><b>Division/Area and Rep(s)</b></p>	<p><b>Announcements:</b> News from your constituents and/or updates from committees.</p> <p><b>Concerns:</b> What questions or concerns are top of mind in your area?</p> <p><b>Kudos:</b> Compliments, brags, highlights and good news.</p>
----------------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<p><b>Budget taskforce</b> Cheryl Jaeger Balm</p>	<p>We have not met yet</p>
<p><b>Guided Pathways</b> Mary Pape</p>	<p>SRRR: First emailing Outreach to Inform Students: D &amp; F Grades May Be Requested as No Pass for the "COVID" Quarters; Zoom Rooms; Certificates/Degrees</p>
<p><b>One Book, One College</b></p>	
<p><b>EAC</b> Melinda Hughes</p>	<p>Have not met yet</p>
<p><b>Divisions and Areas</b></p>	
<p><b>Part-time Reps</b> Ishmael Tarikh, Mary Donahue</p>	
<p><b>Curriculum</b> Erik Woodbury</p>	<p>The CC voted to continue to meet online last week in accordance with AB 361.</p> <p>All changes or updates to DE forms for Winter are due by Oct 7th. Updates on eLumen and this year's curriculum revision plan are expected by 10/12/21.</p> <p>From Lydia on the phone: On DE forms, please make sure effective date is Winter 2022. Under question 2 people are still referencing the pandemic and should not be.</p>

A PDF of this report will be sent to the Executive and Associate Members after the meeting and will be attached to the publicly posted meeting minutes.

Before each meeting, find your row and enter your updates. Please highlight your report-out in **yellow** (or any other **bright color**) if you would like to expand on your comments verbally in the meeting.

<b>Division/Area and Rep(s)</b>	<p><b>Announcements:</b> News from your constituents and/or updates from committees.</p> <p><b>Concerns:</b> What questions or concerns are top of mind in your area?</p> <p><b>Kudos:</b> Compliments, brags, highlights and good news.</p>
---------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<p><b>ASLR</b> Cecilia Hui</p>	<p>New Books at the Library!</p> <p>Besides textbooks, the Library now has <a href="#">new books</a> coming in again and available for check-out. Click on the book cover or title in the new book list to place your request online.</p> <p>Not sure how to place a request? See the LibGuide with <a href="#">instructions</a> on how to request and pick up materials.</p> <p>From Lydia on the phone: There is no censorship from our library staff. We have no control over what Kanopy keeps in their library.</p>
<p><b>BHES</b> Anna Miller, Bob Kalpin</p>	<p>Next month Nursing is partnering with Women's, Gender &amp; Sexuality Center in honor of Filipino Heritage Month (see attached flyer). Our presentation is a documentary entitled "Nurse Unseen."</p> <p>This event is now posted on Nursing Home page and a flyer will also be emailed to pre-Nursing students who have attended Information Meetings.</p> <p>In addition to this activity, on October 21, 2021 5:00-6:30pm DeAnza's Health Careers Committee will present "Careers in Public Health." Guest panelists include:</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">Jacqueline McCright Taylor – COVID-19 Medical Operations Chief -DCI experience - &amp; Coordination of Prevention Services in SF- High Blood Pressure, STD/HIV Prevention and COVID-19 Management for SF</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">Maceo Persson – Deputy Director of COVID-19 Community Branch – Equity &amp; COVID-19 Testing and Vaccine Community Services in SF</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">Mica Zaragoza-Soto – Research Associate, Disease Prevention &amp; Control – Equity and Reproductive Justice Summit</p>
<p><b>BCAT</b> Rick Maynard</p>	

A PDF of this report will be sent to the Executive and Associate Members after the meeting and will be attached to the publicly posted meeting minutes.

Before each meeting, find your row and enter your updates. Please highlight your report-out in yellow (or any other bright color) if you would like to expand on your comments verbally in the meeting.

<b>Division/Area and Rep(s)</b>	<p><b>Announcements:</b> News from your constituents and/or updates from committees.</p> <p><b>Concerns:</b> What questions or concerns are top of mind in your area?</p> <p><b>Kudos:</b> Compliments, brags, highlights and good news.</p>
---------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<b>CTE</b>	
<p><b>Counseling</b> Felisa Vilaubi, Helen Pang, Lisa Castro, Robert Alexander</p>	<p>Embedded Counseling has not met, we have an office hour scheduled for Friday.</p> <p>Transfer Day is October 13th. <a href="https://www.deanza.edu/transfercenter/transfer-events/">https://www.deanza.edu/transfercenter/transfer-events/</a> CSU transfer applications open Oct. 1st - Nov. 30th</p>
<b>Creative Arts</b>	
<p><b>DSPS</b> Anita Vazifdar, Kevin Glapion</p>	
<b>Equity &amp; Engagement</b>	
<b>IIS</b>	
<p><b>LA</b> Lauren Gordon, Shagun Kaur</p>	
<p><b>PE</b> Louise Madrigal, Mark Landefeld</p>	

A PDF of this report will be sent to the Executive and Associate Members after the meeting and will be attached to the publicly posted meeting minutes.

Before each meeting, find your row and enter your updates. Please highlight your report-out in yellow (or any other bright color) if you would like to expand on your comments verbally in the meeting.

<b>Division/Area and Rep(s)</b>	<p><b>Announcements:</b> News from your constituents and/or updates from committees.</p> <p><b>Concerns:</b> What questions or concerns are top of mind in your area?</p> <p><b>Kudos:</b> Compliments, brags, highlights and good news.</p>
---------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<b>PSME</b> Lisa Mesh	Jerry Rosenberg, the PSME Dean, will be retiring at the end of Fall 2021 quarter.
<b>SSH</b> Emily Beggs, Nellie Vargas	
<b>Student Development</b> Melinda Hughes	

A PDF of this report will be sent to the Executive and Associate Members after the meeting and will be attached to the publicly posted meeting minutes.